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Chapter 56: Beheading

Henry felt that he slept very well this time, and he didn't wake up until there was a loud
noise downstairs. After rubbing his eyes with his hands, he realized that it was already
afternoon. He stood up, put on his clothes and shoes, opened the door and went down the
stairs. Standing at the stairs, he was stunned by the sight in front of him. Drizzt, his four
partners, Vaughn, Amy, and Cagan were sitting around the table in the living room, eating
various dishes, blocking the door Ares, who couldn't get in, was drooling. Seeing her son
get up from bed, Lily smiled and said to him: Henry, are you awake? Hurry down and
have something to eat. These friends of yours have been here for a while. Henry nodded a
little blankly, Then he said to Drizzt who was sipping the cake on the table: I said, why did
you come to my house? The dark elf laughed after swallowing what was in his mouth. A
few hours after you left, Ares' stomach started to growl. I had a brief chat with it, and it
told us that there is food here, so it brought it here. In addition, you His mother is really
hospitable and the food is delicious.

Henry patted his forehead, then walked into the kitchen and brought up a large pot of
bacon and potatoes that was being stewed. Mother quickly stopped and said: Don't move,
the things in that pot are not cooked yet. Henry waved his hand. It doesn't matter Mom,
what Ares eats doesn't need to be fully cooked, even if it's raw. Didn't you see that its
saliva is about to flood our house? After speaking, he gave the pot to the brown bear. Ares
didn't care about the hot food when he saw a large pot of food, and panted for breath
while eating to let the food in his mouth cool down quickly. After eating, Wulfgar came
over and patted the brown bear's head and said to Henry, Your animal companion is such
a brave warrior. I saw it knocked away a bunch of hobgoblins when it charged. Henry
smiled Said to the barbarian: Aris is only a little over a year old, and it still has a lot of
growth. I look forward to the day when it grows into a giant, and then you can compare
your strength with it.

Waulfgar opened his mouth and said in surprise: It's only over a year old? My God, what do
you usually feed it? I can't beat such a big brown bear in terms of strength. Henry rubbed
Ares's cheek ear. When I first saw this guy, it was so pitiful. It was hungry and thin, and
its mother had just died and couldn't catch prey by itself. At that time, you would never
have imagined that it would have such a mighty figure. At this time, Drizzt He also walked
over and said to Henry with a smile: This is the guide of nature. There is an inevitable
connection between you and Ares. Just like me and Guenhuffa, I knew from the day I first
saw it that we are It will be a lifelong partner. Bruno drank all the ale in the cup and said
loudly to the dark elf: Alright Drizzt, now is not the time for druids and rangers to discuss
life and nature. We are here to prepare Fighting. After speaking, he turned his head and
shouted at the halfling: And you glutton! How many times have I told you not to stretch
your stomach so big, otherwise you won't be able to move in a while. The halfling Regis
touched his stomach, turned his head and said to the dwarf, Hey Bruno, don't be so mean.



You must know that the food made by this gentleman's mother is so delicious. God knows
what we ate all the way. .”

The brown-haired Catti-brie poked his stomach with her finger, laughing. Regis, if you
don't lose weight, I'm afraid you won't be able to be a thief. You know, even half-orcs
don't have a waistline as thick as yours. Vaughn grinned dissatisfiedly. Ma'am, you are
attacking me personally, I protest. Catti-brie rolled her eyes and said to the orc, Don't
worry, I just want Regis to keep fit. And I'm right, your waistline is indeed a bit smaller
than his. Vaughn lowered his head in frustration after measuring the waistline of himself
and the halfling with his eyes. You're right, he is indeed a bit thicker than me. My
goodness, are halflings all this powerful now? Amy walked over and patted Vaughan on
the shoulder. As long as you can eat half of your body weight in one meal like him, I
believe it won't take long for your waistline to burst through your armor. Kagan patted
Bruno on the shoulder and laughed loudly after hearing it from the side.

The happy time always passed quickly, and everyone returned to the city wall after
eating. Henry looked at the busy army of monsters from a distance, they were cutting
down trees to build ladders and catapults. He didn't plan to fly into the sky to harass him
now, but the opponent had several ogre mages. If he flies up and gets hit by a dispel spell,
he'll just drop to the ground and wait to be dismembered. After observing for a while,
Henry took out a large number of potions from the dimension bag, including speed
potions, healing potions, invisibility potions, and strength potions. He said to everyone: I
still have some magic potions here, but they are the last stocks. Now everyone pick a few
bottles that you use, don't skimp on night raids. It's up to us whether we can annihilate
these man-eating monsters this time. After speaking, let everyone choose. Everyone took a
few bottles and stuffed them into their belts.

The sun went down quickly, and when it was completely dark, Henry stood up and said to
the personnel involved in the operation: Now we start to act, and I will ask Amy to bless
each of us with an invisibility technique in a while. Everyone's movements are Be as
gentle as possible, and no matter what you see along the way, you are not allowed to
make any noise or make any attacking actions. Otherwise, we will be discovered
immediately. Drizzt flicked his scimitar. Don't worry my friend, we are all veterans who
have been through battles and will be cautious. Henry nodded and said, Then I will
announce the start of the operation, and Bruno will start organizing as soon as he sees a
string of red flames in the sky. The guards are attacking the monsters outside. The dwarf
king patted his shield. No problem, leave it to me, I will let them feel the power of the
dwarf's bottom cut.

When the invisibility technique was blessed on everyone, they climbed down from the city
wall along the rope. They were careful not to make a sound and quickly passed through
the camp full of monsters. Coming to the innermost tent, Henry found five ogre mages
gathered here to discuss how to attack Belgost. Due to the blessing of the invisibility
technique, Henry didn't know the current situation of the other companions, he only knew
that everyone had entered the tent. According to the pre-discussed plan, he was about to
launch the first round of attacks. With the sound of chanting spells, the ogre mage
discovered that there were enemies here. One of them stood up and quickly released a



detection stealth, and all the partners in the hall were immediately revealed. Drizzt rolled
towards an ogre mage, raised his scimitar and slashed at him. Then he found that his
scimitar was blocked by a stoneskin spell. At this time Henry's spell was cast, and a dispel
magic dispelled all the stone skin spells of the five ogre mages. The dark elf took the
opportunity to cut off the enemy's head with his double knives crossed.

Waulfgar saw that his partner had succeeded in the surprise attack, raised his warhammer
and threw it at the mage closest to him. The huge force of the magic warhammer pierced
through the mage's armor and smashed hard on the monster's chest. The ogre mage's
chest was crushed and he fell directly to the ground. Suddenly the half-orc Vaughn slashed
at Henry with an axe. Henry rolled backwards and yelled at Amy: Vaughn is under
control! Use magic to dispel the control on him. Female The warlock quickly prepared to
cast the dispelling magic on the half-orc warrior. Vaughan, who had rushed to Henry and
continued to chase him, stopped and stood still. After a few seconds, he turned his head
and threw the ax at the ogre mage behind him, and the two axes were embedded in the
monster's head and chest respectively. Then he turned around and shouted loudly, I'm
sorry! I was controlled by a spell just now. Henry stood up and said to him, Don't worry,
it's not your fault, now hurry up and get your weapon back. The two ogre mages found
that the situation was not good and wanted to escape, Henry immediately activated the
dimensional anchor to block the entire space.

The ogre magi found that the teleportation spell wasn't working and cast a Human Hold
on Wulfgar and Drizzt before charging forward with his greatsword raised. Ogre mages
are no ordinary mages. Their huge size and strength allow them to cast magic and use
heavy weapons. When the giant sword swept over, the dark elf pounced on the barbarian
who stood still and couldn't move. Obviously, his blood once again helped him resist the
spell. Amy cast a fireball at an enemy a little further away, but the huge explosion
knocked it to the ground but didn't kill it. Vaughan threw the double ax he had just drawn
out again and nailed it to the ground. Now there is only one enemy left. Wulfgar yelled
angrily after the hold spell was released: You damn bastard! How dare you use evil magic
on me! Die! After speaking, he entered a berserk state and hit the poor man with a
hammer like a storm. The ogre mage, and soon it turned into a pile of minced meat.

Bah! This is what happens when you use evil methods on barbarians. Wulfgar cursed,
spitting at the minced meat. Amy looked at the barbarian with some fear, obviously
frightened by his attitude towards magic. Henry said to everyone: Okay, our beheading
operation is successful, now go out and send a signal to wipe out all these monsters here.
Drizzt shook his dusty cloak and said: You'd better hurry up, we The sound of the battle
just now has already aroused the ideas of the surrounding monsters. They are now
swarming over. Amy fired a fireball at the door of the tent, and the monsters gathered at
the door were blown away by the air wave. Henry took the opportunity to rush out and
cast a magic trick on the sky, and a string of red flames hung in the night sky. Bruno had
been holding the ax tightly and staring outside, and suddenly she noticed the flames in the
distant sky. Turning around and shouting at the guards and companions: They succeeded!
The leader of the enemy has been killed now! It's time for us to perform well, go ahead
and kill all these bastards. He opened the gate and everyone followed him They rushed
into the monster's camp together.
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Chapter 57 Annihilation

Sarevok had never felt so good before, he cut an ogre in half with his great sword. A large
amount of intestines and blood spilled all over the ground, and half of the monster's body
struggled on the ground in pain. He rushed up and crushed the ogre's head with one foot.
Ah! Kill, kill, kill! Salovek roared forward, and he felt as if something in his body had
suddenly awakened. He waved the weapon desperately but could not feel a trace of
fatigue, as if infinite power gushed out of his body. The people around looked at him in
awe, and the monster's minced meat was all tens of meters behind him.

Salovko! You're so excited, stop now. Otherwise, you'll exhaust yourself. Cagan yelled at
him. After hearing this, Salovek stopped and panted heavily, the blood in his eyes
gradually receded, he felt as if his body was not his own, and he couldn't even move a
single finger.

Damn it! What's wrong with me. I'm so tired. After speaking, he sat down on the ground.

Cagan ran over and looked at his face and laughed and said, Man! You were so brave just
now. Look behind you, you hacked all those monsters to death. You must have been
stimulated, but next time it's best Don’t be like this, I’ve seen many exhausted warriors
eventually die from exhaustion.” After speaking, the dwarf pointed to the internal organs
and minced meat on the ground.

Salovek looked at the blood road behind him and smiled wryly, he knew that it was
definitely not overexcitement just now. It was a voice that kept ringing in his ears and it
shouted: Kill! Kill all living things in sight. Kill! Die! Then he lost control.

Henry heard the shouts of killing outside in the tent, and said with a sneer on the corner
of his mouth: It seems that our reinforcements have arrived, and it's time to release the
killing. I announce that the monster killing competition will start now! After speaking, he
began to shout After chanting spells, Wulfgar, who had long been unable to hold back, let
out an angry roar, picked up his warhammer and killed him.

The half-orc warrior followed closely and yelled at the barbarian, Hey! Friends, would you
like to have a competition with me to see who can kill more! We will bet on the
celebration wine after victory.

Wulfgar hammered a hobgoblin flying and shouted over his shoulder, For the wine! I
accept your challenge.



Drizzt sliced through one ogre's ligaments with the scimitar of his left hand, then plunged
the scimitar of his right into its brain through the lower jaw. He pulled out the two
scimitars and shook the blood on them and said, Then count me in, although I'm not very
interested in wine. Just when Drizzt finished speaking, Amy shouted loudly: Back! The
master is about to release the death cloud spell. Henry released the death cloud spell as
soon as he finished speaking.

A large cloud of poisonous fog exploded outside the tent, and countless monsters squatted
down and coughed up blood violently, then fell to the ground and died. Drizzt and the
others ran back holding their breath because they heard Amy's warning in advance. As
soon as he entered the door, Vaughn said to Henry: Head! Do you want to kill us too? My
God, this damn spell is too terrifying.

Wulfgar said dejectedly, That's why I hate mages. They're not as reliable as fighters and
swords.

Drizzt took a few breaths. But you can't deny that the power of magic is indeed extremely
powerful. Just look at those guys outside. After speaking, he pointed to a large pile of
corpses that fell outside, and now there were no living things there.

Henry glanced at the poisonous cloud outside and said to his companions: There should be
no way to pass through the main entrance now, let's go through the side entrance. He cut
a big hole on the other side of the tent with a machete and drilled come out. After all the
group left the tent, they saw that not far away Bruno was leading a large number of
guards and was surrounded by dozens of trolls, unable to attack them.

Henry cast a fireball after seeing these remaining trolls, and a bang violent explosion and
fire exploded among the trolls. It was the dwarf king who also found the group who
carried out the assault, and he shouted: Damn! These guys are mine. You can't take my
fun away.

With another explosion, Amy's fireball was also released, and Wulfgar, Drizzt, and
Vaughn all rushed in to slash and kill the trolls, and soon the trolls were chopped into
several pieces and then burned to death. Didn't you bastards hear me? Bruno yelled at the

group.

Sorry, the sound was too noisy and we didn't hear it. Henry explained. His statement was
agreed by everyone, and everyone nodded desperately. The dwarf king was so angry that
his beard turned up and he turned to vent his anger on the remaining hobgoblins.

Henry said to Drizzt: It seems that our tactics are very successful, now it's time to pick
the fruits of victory, let's go after them. After speaking, he blessed himself with flying
skills and took off to face the escaped hobgoblins Start a hunt with a small number of
ogres.



Waulfgar yelled into the sky, You're cheating! I hate cunning mages. Then he raised his
hammer and charged at another group of hobgoblins. Drizzt silently took out the statue
and called out Guan Haifa to hunt down the remnants of the enemy. After an hour of
fighting, most of the monsters had died in the outskirts of Belgost, and only a few fled
back to the mountains. When Henry and his party returned to the gate of the town, the
residents gave a huge cheer, and a large amount of food and wine were carried out. The
victory carnival began.

Bruno walked up with his glass high and said: This is my favorite part of the adventure,
the triumphant return, the cheers of the people and the wine.

Regis sighed as he ate. It's a pity that these damn guys have no valuable loot except for
tattered leather armor and some low-quality weapons.

Woulfgar took a sip of the mead. At least we got the honor and an epic win.

The mayor smiled and directed two people to come over carrying a box. The ten thousand
gold coins are my thanks to you on behalf of Belgost. In addition, I will inform the
Baldur's Gate Council about this matter, and the council's rewards will be sent over soon.

Henry smiled and said to Drizzt: This is my hometown, and I am obliged to fight this
battle. You can accept these gold coins.

The dark elf shook his head. I'm a ranger, and I don't have high material requirements. I
don't need these gold coins.

The dwarf king patted Drizzt on the shoulder. I am King Bruno, and there is no shortage of
gold in my kingdom.

I am a warrior who seeks honor, and wealth is not what I want. Wulfgar also dismissed
the gold coins.

The halfling was about to take the box but was dragged back by the dwarf. He said
dejectedly, Well, I don't need them either.

Henry looked at Catti-brie, who was still fiddling with her bow and arrow, and she didn't
intend to accept it. He turned his head and said to the mayor, It seems that none of our
friends need the money, so you should take it back. Make amends to families who have
lost loved ones.

There was a look of admiration in the mayor's eyes. You are all worthy of respect. Your
noble deeds will be engraved on the square in the middle of Belgost. We will build an
obelisk there and remember it forever. After speaking, he turned and took the people
away.



Vaughan said to Henry while eating chicken legs: Head! I'm finally a hero now, and I have
to say it feels really good.

Henry patted the orc on the shoulder. Because you have paid enough, these are the
rewards you deserve. After speaking, the half-orc warrior left.

The carnival lasted all night, and the troops from Baldur's Gate arrived the next morning.
As in all the films before Henry Crossing, the police are always the last to arrive. The
leader of the team was Grand Duke Anta Silver Shield. He couldn't close his mouth in
shock after seeing the corpses all over the ground.

Seeing Henry, he immediately walked over and asked, Did you kill these monsters?

Henry pointed to the Mithril Five behind him. Mostly, but I got great help from them. You
should be familiar with Drizzt and his companions.

The Grand Duke suddenly realized. It turns out that they are also here. I don't think you
can accomplish such a terrifying feat alone. Now I have to say hello to them on behalf of
the council. After finishing speaking, he ran towards the dark elves.

Thank you for your contributions to Belgost. If it weren't for you, I can't imagine what
kind of scene will be here. On behalf of the council, I grant you the title of honorary
citizen of Baldur's Gate. You will always be the most important people in Baldur's Gate.
Welcome visitors. Anta Silver Shield loudly said meaningless official words without any
real rewards to Drizzt and his party. Henry thought that bureaucracy was unavoidable
everywhere, and he secretly looked at the expressions of the Mithril Five and found that
they were still happy to accept such nonsense. If it were me, I might have already started
yawning.

Not long after the Grand Duke finished speaking, Drizzt came over and said to Henry:
Goodbye comrades! We are going back to Ten Towns, and hope to have the opportunity to
fight side by side in the future. You will become a great person in the future, and I can See
your potential.

Henry gave the dark elf a hug. Goodbye, if you have any troubles, you can send someone
to my territory to find me. It's not far from Baldur's Gate, about ten days' boat ride away.

Drizzt nodded. I will. After speaking, the five people walked out of the gate and entered
the wilderness.

The Duke came to Henry's side. Count, you have made great achievements this time, and
the rewards for returning to the Baldur's Gate Council will be very rich. We can also take
this opportunity to hold a grand celebration. It is time for you and Shikodi to get married.

Henry touched his chin. I agree, now I'll go home and bring my mother and sister out on
the road together. So many guards can just escort them all the way to Baldur's Gate. After



speaking, Henry took Cagan back home, and Cagan took the whole Everything in the
hammer and blacksmith shop is packed into the dimension bag. Then Henry went back to
his home and took his sister and mother with him. After simply packing some cash and
daily necessities, they arrived at the gate of the town. Anta Silver Shield and his army
have been waiting for a long time.

After seeing Henry and his party coming, he walked over and said: Hello, Ms. Lily. Henry
mentioned you to me. You must be his sister Lina. I am the elder brother of his future
wife. You can call me Anta The Duke and Henry's relatives exchanged a few simple
greetings and then led the troops to set off. When they left, there was one more person
who was Sarevok. He has been silent since the last battle, as if a person has fallen into
some kind of memory state. Henry knew that this should be the awakening of the god
within him.
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The mighty army arrived at the Arm of Friendship through the coastal road, and the Duke
immediately lifted the blockade here and informed everyone that the Earl of Angomey and
his friends defeated the army of monsters. Salovek also took the opportunity to leave and
returned to his adventure team. Henry thought maybe he would return to the Iron Throne
from now on to start his own plan. The Duke of Anta Silver Shield kept building
momentum for Henry along the way, and when he returned to Baldur's Gate, he had
already become a well-known legendary hero.

When he came to the mouth of the Dragon Bridge, the Duke said to Henry: Okay, I'm going
to the parliament to report what happened in Belgost. You should find a hotel to stay in
first. I think they will send someone to bring the rewards tomorrow. As for the wedding
ceremony, we will talk about it tomorrow.

After thinking for a while, Henry replied: I'd better go back to the boat first, Hawke must
be worried to death now. In addition, I also need to arrange to purchase some supplies
and bring them back to the island. After finishing speaking, he took his mother, sister and
his own The partner turned and walked towards the dock area. The Duke yelled at him: If
you need help, send someone directly to my official residence. We are already a family
now. You are welcome. Henry turned around and nodded with a smile.

When he came to the dock area, Henry found his ship at a glance. After all, this is the only
giant ship here that can reach 2,000 tons. Hawke saw Henry rush out from the deck and
hugged him. My earl, you are finally back. I have been worried to death for two days since
Ban Burke came back to report. There is no accident, right?



Henry patted the old captain on the shoulder. Of course not. We killed all those damn
monsters. Now you are a well-known hero here. I hope you can use this operation to
recruit some people to return to the island with us to settle down.

Hawke thought for a while and replied: No problem, leave this matter to me. You must be
exhausted all the way, go and have a good rest now. Henry nodded and turned to walk to
his mother.

Lily observed this huge warship in surprise, and she asked softly, Son, does this big ship
belong to you?

Henry laughed when he heard it. Yes, I still have three warships of this size. Okay, mom,
I'm looking for someone to arrange a cabin for you to have a good rest. You and your
sister are exhausted along the way. You see, Lina is already dozing off standing up. It's
gone. The mother looked at her daughter who was following behind her, and the girl's
eyes could no longer be opened.

Lily took her gently in her arms. This little guy has never traveled such a long way before.
Find her a place to sleep now. Henry returned to the room on the boat after he settled his
mother and sister. After closing the door, he turned on the system to check the front The
harvest of several nights.

Occupation: Mage Level 11 381113750000, Druid Level 12 38111'50000

Level 1 spell slots, 4+4+1

Level 2 spell slots, 4+4+1

3rd-level spell slots, 4+1

4th-level spell slots, 3+1

5th-level spell slots, 3

Amy Restan, Occupation: Warlock Level 11 402600750000

1st-Level Spell Uses 6: Mage Armor, Protection from Evil, Intimidate, Magic Missile,
Grease

2nd-level spells 6 uses: Invisibility, Voice, Shadrak's Killing Arrow, Mayouf's Acid Arrow,
Detect Invisibility

3rd-level spell uses 6: hold person, dispel magic, fireball, invisibility ward

4th-level spell uses 6: stoneskin, dimension door, greater invisibility



5th-level spell uses 4: control, confusion

Henry looked at his upgraded information. He has become an eleventh-level mage, and he
should start preparing to build the mage tower. Considering that the funds at hand are
relatively tight, he decided to wait for the basic construction of the territory to be
completed before going to Gaolibao to find his teacher Tyrantier to buy the basic
materials for the mage tower. Not long after, he lay down on the bed and fell asleep.

The next morning, Skaar came to Henry's boat in the dock area with the council's
decision. After Hawke saw the logo on his chest, he hurried over to greet him. Scar said to
the old captain, Hi, I am the representative of the council to convey the reward to Earl
Angomey. Please convey it for me.

The old captain was smoking his pipe. Your Excellency the Earl has just gone through a
big battle, and he still hasn't woken up after driving for a few days. I'm going to wake him
up now.

Scarlet had a look of respect on his face. Of course, he is a legendary hero. Even if all of
our Flame Fist mercenaries are dispatched, we may not be able to do better than him.
After this battle, I believe that these monsters have been seriously injured, and they will
not give up for a long time. We're in trouble.

Hawk smiled and bowed. Thank you for your praise. This makes me, the earl's
subordinate, very honored. Then I will go to inform the earl first, please wait a moment.
After speaking, the old captain walked into the cabin and came to Henry's room.

My count, are you up? The messenger sent by the parliament has arrived. Hawke stood at
the door and shouted loudly.

Henry opened his eyes and rubbed his forehead vigorously. Understood, I need some time
to get dressed and wash my face after a while. He got up and got dressed, made some
water for himself, simply washed his face and rinsed his mouth.

After opening the door, he found that the old captain was standing at the door smoking a
cigarette, he smiled. My admiral, the people in the council are really early enough. Who is
here?

Hawke led the way and replied: Ska, if I remember correctly, he is a high-level flame fist.
Henry nodded and he remembered that this person was calculated and killed by Sarevok
in the game tragic figure.

When he came to the deck, he walked up to Scar. I am the Earl of Angomey, you can
announce the decision of the parliament now.

Ska bowed deeply and said, It's a great honor to meet you, Earl. Please allow me to
express my gratitude to you on behalf of Flame Fist. You have solved a huge problem for



us. Now I will start to read the rewards of the council, please be careful. Listen well. The
council decided to reward the Earl of Angomey for his war in Belgoost based on the
information provided by the Grand Duke of Antar Silver Shield. The rewards are as
follows: 1. A luxurious villa in the north of Baldur's Gate City. Two, to provide the Earl of
Angome with 5,000 people as residents of his territory. Third, to grant the Earl of Angome
the right to confer nobility below the viscount. The above is the commendation given to
you by the parliament, do you have any questions?

Henry smiled and waved his hands. No, thank you very much for the council's reward.
Especially the 5,000 population really solved my urgent need, but the number of ships I
brought this time is limited, and I'm afraid I won't be able to take so many people away at
once.

A small smile appeared on Scar's serious face. This council has already considered it. At
that time, I will lead the fleet to follow you back to the island and establish a route for
future trade.

Henry thought for a while and felt that letting businessmen come to the island earlier
would help the development of the territory and the prosperity of business, so he agreed.

Scar took out a piece of parchment from his body and handed it to Henry, saying, This is
your deed. The villa is next to the Temple of Heim. Do you need me to send someone to
take you to receive it?

Henry took the deed and looked at it. No need, since there is such an obvious reference, it
should be easy to find. This is my little thank you, please accept it. After speaking, he took
out a small bag of gold coins and handed it to Ska.

Ska obviously hesitated for a while and finally took it. He said to Henry: Thank you. The
money should not have been collected, but considering that you are a great nobleman, it is
very rude to refuse you. Accepted. Then please allow me to say goodbye first, if you want
to return to the territory, please notify me at the Yanquan headquarters three days in
advance, so that we can prepare ships and people in advance. After speaking, he led the
team and left.

Henry waved the deed to his sister, who was playing on the deck. Dear Lina, we have a
villa now, do we want to go and see it together?

The little girl jumped up happily and shouted, Of course! Shall we go now?

Henry walked over and touched her head. Of course not. You have to wake up Mom, Sister
Amy, Grandpa Cagan, and Uncle Vaughan. We will take Ares and Bamber with us then.

Lina nodded, jumped into the cabin and shouted loudly: Mom is up! My brother got a villa.



Hawk smiled and said to Henry: This little cutie is really energetic. She reminds me of my
own daughter. After the territory settles down, I'll go to Waterdeep City and let their
mother and daughter pick them up.

I hope she won't be too naughty in the future. I'll be with you when I go to Waterdeep
City. Just go to see the largest city in the Northland, and see if there is any trade that can
be done. Henry looked at his sister's figure and said to the old man. said the captain.

It didn't take long for the little girl to pull the sleepy-eyed Amy and her mother out,
followed by the half-orc warrior naked. Lily said after seeing Henry: Your sister told me
you got a villa?

Henry handed his mother a towel and motioned her to wipe her face. Yes, Mom, the
council rewarded me for defeating the monster army in Belgost. Look, this is the house
deed, it's next to the Temple of Heim. Then he turned his head and said to Amy and
Vaughn behind him: You also Hurry up and pack up, we will all move to the villa today.

The orc warrior opened his mouth wide open. Boss, I actually think it's nice to be on a
boat. I don't feel comfortable living in a place that's too luxurious.

Henry patted him on the shoulder. You have to get used to it for a while. You are my
guard and you will follow me in and out of the noble's mansion and the lord's castle. You
can't always stay on the boat.

Well, you are the leader and you have the final say. I'll go to the ship and put on the
helmet. I don't want people to look at me strangely along the way. Vaughn touched his
face and said.

Don't worry, you're a hero here now. I've reported your name to the council, and they'll
announce it soon. By then, you'll be free from being bothered by your race like Drizzt.
Henry said to the orc. --—————1H—"17-—+7-1»--— - —~—~—--——————-—H“—+——+"————————
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Chapter 59 Wedding Celebration

At around ten o'clock in the morning, Henry brought everyone to the gate of the villa, and
the Flame Fist mercenaries who were waiting here saw the deed and completed the
handover with him and left. Hawke briefly looked around and said to him, Count, at least
six servants, twelve maids, a butler and two cooks are needed here. In addition, such a
large garden also needs a gardener to take care of it.

Henry thought for a moment. Then do as you said and try to find some reliable people. I
don't want my villa to be inserted into other people's eyes and ears.



Hawk nodded slightly. I will pay attention to this point. In addition, I have already bought
some common eagles and kestrels for the raptors you want. They have been put into cages
and placed in the cabin. Since there are no servants for the time being, everyone has to do
it in the kitchen by themselves. Had some simple food for lunch.

In the afternoon, Duke Anta Silver Shield came to the villa, stepped forward and hugged
Henry and his mother. Good afternoon, Ms. Lily, and you, my dear Earl. Why didn't you
see any servants here? Didn't the Council prepare for you?

Henry nodded helplessly. You really hit the Duke, but I have already asked Hawke to hire
someone. Fortunately, I don't need to live here for too long. This villa will be my
temporary foothold in the city in the future. He said Bring the Duke into the living room.
After everyone was seated, Amy served everyone a cup of tea. Henry frowned, because the
so-called tea in Faerun was actually a kind of mint leaves. After they've been brewed they
also add some mess that makes the whole drink have a pungent taste. He vowed that
when he returned to his territory, he would cultivate tea trees on the earth, and then sell
them all over the world to get rid of this disgusting thing.

The Duke closed his eyes and took a sip and exclaimed, It's really delicious. It's a supreme
pleasure to have a refreshing and pungent taste passing through your throat. Henry
suppressed his lunch as much as possible, and said out of conscience : Thank you for your
compliment, I also like this drink very much.

Anta Yindun took another sip and put down his teacup. Count, I think we can discuss the
celebration of the wedding. I know you are in a hurry to return to the territory, so how
about we speed up the progress and hold it in three days?

Henry thought for a while and asked, Is there only a few days of preparation time?

The Duke smiled. With the strength of the Silver Shield family, these are not a problem at
all. T have already submitted an application to the parliament and got the approval. The
celebration will be held at the Duke's mansion. As for the food and the venue, these should
be taken care of by the woman's family and you don't need to worry about it. And now
you are at the time when the voice is the highest, holding the wedding during this period
is good for the reputation of our two families.

Henry lowered his head and thought that because there are many gods in the whole
continent, no priests will be invited to witness the wedding, because the husband and wife
often believe in different gods. The whole wedding process is probably to invite some
relatives and friends to have a big meal, and then everyone will be a witness together to
be married. It shouldn't be a big problem to prepare a large banquet and reception in
three days.

He raised his head to the Duke and said, No problem, let's proceed in three days.



Anta Yindun stroked his beard. It's been so long. By the way, my dear Earl, you still have
to order a gorgeous dress for yourself. You must know that you are a high-ranking
nobleman. It is not very good to wear a mage's robe at the wedding.

At this time, Lily stood up and said to the Duke, Don't worry, I will personally order a
beautiful dress for him to ensure that he will not be rude.

The Duke bowed slightly to Henry's mother: Then please ma'am, dress up your son
beautifully. I will take my leave today, and we will see you at the wedding ceremony in
three days. After speaking, he stood up and took The entourage left the villa.

After seeing the guests leave, the mother stood up and walked to Henry. I didn't expect
you to get married so soon. Mom is so happy for you. Now stand up and let me measure
your figure, so that the dress will look good. Henry sighed, but he didn't mind at all. Don't
want to wear those ridiculous gowns.

Then he stood up and said to his mother, Mom, I'm actually fine wearing a mage's robe.
You see, my mage's robe has several powerful spells attached to it, and it's much more
expensive than a dress.

Lily used a rope to roughly measure his height and arm length. Henry, you are going to
get married instead of fighting. No expensive magic item is more flattering than a
beautiful dress.

At this time, the younger sister also ran over and started to make trouble. She said loudly
to her mother: Mom, I also want a beautiful dress.

Mother smiled and patted her head. Of course dear, when the time comes, mom will
definitely dress you up like a princess to attend your brother's wedding. Henry closed his
eyes, he had already given up struggling and thought about it, anyway, it would be like
this once in a lifetime.

In the evening, Hawke came back and told Henry that the servant had been hired and
would arrive at the villa tomorrow for work. Three days passed in the blink of an eye, and
now Henry is changing into the uncomfortable dress under the supervision of his mother.
The whole set of clothes is somewhat similar to the European style of the fifteenth
century on earth. A wide-sleeved tights with buttons, a half-length folded top and coat,
and silk stockings are inserted into a pair of leather shoes. This attire made him
extremely uncomfortable, and the most terrifying thing was that the housekeeper in
charge of etiquette even asked him to twist his buttocks when he walked, saying that it
would make him more attractive.

If it wasn't for his mother still watching him, he would send this guy to death with a
fireball. After he was dressed, he got on a specially customized float and rushed along the
street to the Duke's Mansion, attracting countless passers-by along the way. Ten minutes
later, the carriage arrived at its destination, and the butler sitting in front stepped down



and opened the door for Henry. Your Excellency Earl, your wedding scene has arrived,
please get out of the car.

Henry took a deep breath and stepped out of the carriage with the mentality of going to
the execution ground. See that our handsome groom has arrived, let's applaud now. Anta
Yindun said to the guests who came to watch the ceremony.

Henry walked up to the Duke. Thanks, you know I'm suffocating right now. This dress
makes me very uncomfortable.

The Duke laughed out loud, and he patted Henry on the shoulder. Don't worry, I was more
nervous than you when I married Brila. In fact, it doesn't matter. The whole process is to
take the opportunity to meet people from other families, accept their blessings and treat
everyone to a big meal. You have to relax , Many people came here to see the heroes of
Belgost, so don't let them down.

Henry nodded and sorted out his clothes, then followed Anta Silver Shield into the Duke's
Mansion. As soon as he entered the door, he heard huge cheers from the hall, and then a
large number of flower petals were scattered from the second floor by the girls. Mrs. Brila
came over with Shikodi in full dress,

She said to Henry: Your Excellency the handsome Earl, I will now hand over Shikodi to
you and hope that you will have a happy life in the future. After she finished speaking, she
handed over the girl's hand,

Henry took Shikodi's hand and replied: Please rest assured, Your Excellency the Duke, I
will not disappoint his trust. After speaking, he took Shikodi's hand and walked towards
the center of the hall.

Henry came to the middle of the hall, took the girl's hand and bowed deeply to everyone,
and then he said to everyone: First of all, I would like to thank you for coming to witness
my wedding, secondly, thank you Lord Duke for your trust in me, and finally thank you
My mother raised me. Now I declare the wedding ceremony to begin! Please enjoy all
kinds of food and wine.” After a burst of warm applause, everyone began to disperse and
gather in twos and threes to start socializing and socializing .

Anta Yindun came over and said to the newlyweds: Bless you, Shikodi, my dear sister, I
hope you will become the Earl's good helper and build a foundation for his family.

Shikodi returned the gift. Thank you for your blessing brother. I will be a qualified wife.

The Duke turned his head and said to Henry: Okay Earl, now give your wife to Brila first,
and I will take you to meet some new friends.

Henry kissed his new wife lightly and said to her, Wait for me here for a while, and I'll be
back soon.



Shikodi nodded to her husband. Go ahead, Brila is with me here. After speaking, the Duke
took Henry to the second floor of the hall.

Here Henry found that each duke had formed a small circle, and each of them had the
support of a large chamber of commerce behind them. Merchants formed alliances with
dukes to defend their own interests and expand their business and sphere of influence,
while dukes used the funds provided by merchants to form armies to expand their
political influence. After Anta Yindun led him around for a long introduction, Henry also
understood who would be his ally and who would be his competitor in the future. The
celebration lasted for a whole day, and the guests did not leave until midnight.

When leaving, the Duke whispered to Henry: Count, I wish you a happy wedding night.

Brila patted her husband with a smile, and Skodi blushed. After returning to the villa, the
butler sent everyone back to the room. He said to Henry and his wife: My lord, I have
already arranged everyone. Please rest assured that no one will disturb you tonight. After
finishing speaking He quit.

Shi Kodi sat on the bed and rubbed the corner of her clothes nervously. Henry walked over
and gently lifted her chin and kissed her. The girl responded fiercely. Then Henry took off
his clothes and kissed his wife's lips all the way down, and soon the couple rolled on the
bed. After a while, the girl let out a scream, which slowly turned into bursts of screams.
The butler nodded in satisfaction when he heard it outside the door, turned and left. It
wasn't until early morning that Henry fell asleep with the tired Shikodi in his arms. At
noon the next day, he slowly opened his eyes, and the sunlight had already filled the
entire room.
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Chapter 60 Set Sail Back to the Island

Henry got up from the bed and began to get dressed. Shi Kodi opened her eyes and found
that her husband was already dressed and standing in front of the window. She tried hard
to sit up but the pain in her lower body made her fall on the bed.

Henry turned around and smiled and said to his wife, Okay dear, according to my
estimation, you won't be able to get out of bed today. Now take a good rest, we will leave
for the territory in two days.

Shikodi stroked her hair back and blushed slightly. Don't worry, I can go back by boat
with you at any time. And there is a merchant ship called the Countess at the port, which
holds all my dowry.



Henry walked over and kissed Shikodi. I will take your countess with me when I set sail,
now you can sleep well for a while, how long did you sleep last night. After finishing
speaking, he walked out of the room and closed the door.

Shi Kodi watched her husband leave and lay on the bed thinking that the current situation
is much better than she expected, at least she did not marry an old and ugly businessman
like her sister. I heard that she is not doing well now, and because her husband has been
unable to satisfy her needs for a long time, she has become dissolute. Thinking of this, Shi
Kodi thought of the madness with her husband last night, her face began to flush slightly,
and it didn't take long for her to fall asleep with a smile. For a young girl, last night's
exercise seemed a little intense.

Henry walked down the stairs to find his mother and the others sitting at the table
smiling at him. Lily looked at her son and said, Henry wishes you a happy wedding,
Shikodi will definitely become a good wife.

Henry walked to the table and pulled out a chair to sit down. Thank you mom, I've decided
to return to the territory in a few days. If you have anything else you need, buy some as
soon as possible in the next few days, otherwise it will take about half a month to go back
and forth after you leave.

Mother nodded. I'll make a list for the butler to buy in the afternoon. Your Excellency,
your lunch and soup. The butler came over with a tray and put the food on it in front of
Henry.

Henry said to Hawke who was smoking while eating: How is our plan to recruit people
going?

The old captain exhaled a puff of smoke. It went well. I hired a few bards to adapt your
deeds into stories and sang them around the taverns in the city. After that, I advertised
that your territory is fertile and pleasant, and most importantly, there are no monsters
that eat people. Now we More than 3,000 people have been recruited, and with the
rewards given to you by the council, we already have close to 10,000 people who can be
filled into the newly built city.

That would be the best. In fact, both our Emerald Isle and Hart Island can support more
than one million people. For a long time, we need to keep introducing people. In addition,
Shi Kodi said that she was at the port There is a Duchess full of her dowry, and I hope you
can go and receive it together. Henry took a sip of the soup while talking, and suddenly he
fished out the genitals of some kind of male animal from the soup.

Housekeeper! What's the matter with this soup? Why is there such a thing in it? Henry
asked the butler.



The butler came over and bowed before answering: Count, this is a soup specially given to
newly married men by all noble families. It is said that it can increase the fertility of men
and give birth to qualified heirs for the family as soon as possible.

Henry patted his head and suddenly felt nauseous. He said to the housekeeper, Don't give
me this kind of thing anymore. If you have special food in the future, you'd better show
me the raw materials before making it.

The butler nodded and answered meticulously: Follow the earl. After lunch, Henry began
to deal with various things. Including buying some cloth, carpets, clothing and daily
necessities, and then sending someone to Yanquan headquarters to inform Shika of the
departure date. A few days passed quickly in a busy way.

On the morning of the third day, Henry boarded his giant ship with his newlywed wife,
relatives and friends, accompanied by Shika, the chief of Flame Fist. The Duke of Anta
Silver Shield and Jasuo, the leader of the Seven Suns Alliance, came to the port to see him
off.

The Duke stood on the shore and said to Henry: Your Excellency, I wish you a smooth
journey, and remember about the spices. I will go to your territory to see in person next
year.

Henry waved his hand. I'm looking forward to your arrival. Don't worry, I will definitely
prepare enough spices for you to ship.

After the Duke left, Jasuo stepped onto the deck and said to Henry: Your Excellency, next
month my fleet will go to your territory to fetch salt. I hope there will be enough supplies
by then.

Henry smiled. Don't worry my friend, the output will surprise you when the time comes.

After bidding farewell to all those who saw him off, he said to Hawke, Admiral! We should
go home.

The old captain laughed and shouted: Everyone, get ready! Leave the port and set sail.
Following an order, the sailors began to get busy, and soon the ship left the port and
sailed slowly to the sea. Henry's two ships were followed by these dozens of merchant
ships, all of which carried many people to settle on the island.

After entering the deep sea, Henry said to Ska: We will have to sail for about ten days to
reach the territory. If you have nothing to do, you can walk around on the deck and fish. If
you are tired, go to the cabin to sleep for a while. You must know that sailing at sea is a
difficult task. Very boring thing.

Ska looked at the sea. Thank you for your reminder, I will adjust myself, please don't
worry. After speaking, he walked to the stern and began to ask the sailors about some



things about sailing at sea. Seeing nothing to do, Henry took his wife to the bow of the
boat to watch the seabirds flying around and the occasional dolphins jumping out of the
water. Shikodi, who went out to sea for the first time, was very excited, running around
with Lina like a little girl, curious about everything. Since there were still many merchant
ships behind him, Hawke took the method of sailing during the day and stopping at night
to rest, and it took half a month to reach the Angome Islands.

Seeing two huge islands for the first time, Shikodi's eyes widened in surprise. She shouted
to her husband: My God! You never told me that your island is so big and there are two.
It’s literally a continent.”

It's not bad, this is our home from now on. After speaking, Henry smiled and thought to
himself that Taiwan Island was only 36,000 square kilometers when he was on Earth
There is no problem in establishing a kingdom after the camp is completed. After landing
on the shore, the younger sister rushed out quickly and yelled, and the mother quickly
chased after her and pulled her back. After Henry got on the pier, he saw that the entire
port city had already taken shape.

Robert came over and said to him: Master, our sewer system has been completely
completed. Now we can start building houses and city walls on a large scale.

Kegan also came over. I went directly to the blast furnace. If you have anything to do, go
find me there.

Henry nodded to Cagan. Go ahead and forge steel blocks into weapons, armor and
agricultural tools. First, forge at a ratio of two to two to six.

Understood! Just give it to me at ease. After speaking, he walked towards the blast
furnace.

Henry turned around and said to Robert: Now hand over your work to Hawke. I want you
to start building an underground intelligence agency in the territory, which will be
responsible for monitoring the entire territory for me. If other forces are found to start If
it infiltrates, I will uproot it, and if the other party is powerful, come to me directly.

The young thief's eyes lit up when he heard that. Don't worry, master, I will do a good
job. Henry handed him a large bag of gold coins and patted him on the shoulder. Robert
took the money and turned to leave, preparing to form his underground guild.

After visiting the scenery on the island, Ska came over to Henry and said, Your Excellency,
your territory is really big enough. When will the residents on board be able to go ashore.

Henry looked at the slaves who were building houses. You can land now, but now they can
only be ordinary workers and settle down after the city construction is completed. Of
course, I will pay them salaries according to the price of Baldur's Gate.



Scar thought about it. No problem, I will be responsible for appeasing these people. After
sending these people ashore, I will leave directly. The council is still waiting for me to go
back and report on the route.

Henry nodded. Now that the facilities on the island are not complete, I won't keep you
here. I hope you can come and play for a few days after the construction is completed.

Shika nodded, then turned around and shouted to the merchant ships parked at the berth:
Everyone line up and get off the ship now. More than 10,000 people with their families
walked onto Hart Island, with a little bewildered expression on their faces. little hope.
These people were then assigned to various construction sites on a family basis and began
to build their own cities. Henry arranged his wife, mother, and younger sister to live in
the largest house for the time being, and then began to let Hawke send people to organize
a group of slaves to leave the port and go to the countryside to open up villages for
agricultural production. Henry personally brought 4,000 newly arrived residents to
Emerald Isle to build several settlements, and cleared a large forest by the lake to start
planting pepper, nutmeg and ginger. Then he began to use the druid's ability to give birth
to these plants and let them begin to enter fruit production.

In the following days, he selected more than a dozen children from underage slaves as
druid apprentices, and opened up a small village in the valley of the Emerald Isle for them
to live and study. A month later, Jasuo's ship arrived at the unbuilt city as scheduled, and
Henry asked Amy to bring 50 tons of freshly produced salt to the warehouse with a
dimensional bag.

The captain who led the team ordered the sailors to pack all the salt into wooden barrels
and bring them back to the ship. He took out several golden tickets and handed them to
Henry. Your Excellency, these are the gold coins settled last month. Please accept them.
We sold half of the 30 tons of refined salt. The total is 500,000 gold coins. According to
the contract, the 200,000 gold coins are your reward.

Henry took the golden ticket and said to him, Thank you, say hello to Mr. Jasuo for me
when you go back, and ask the artisan when he will arrive.

The captain stroked his beard. I must bring the news. If there is nothing else, I will lead
the fleet back to Baldur's Gate. Henry nodded. Then I wish you the best of luck, goodbye.
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